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APPENDICES 

Note:  The documents included herein are current as of the date of this document.  All the appendices though, are 

subject to revisions according to various schedules.  For current documents, please contact MORPC staff or check 

MORPC website. 

APPENDIX A – CIVIL RIGHTS AND NON-DISCRIMINATION RELATED INTERNET LINKS 

 

Internet Links for Additional Civil Rights-Related Information 

(**Key Title VI-Related Documents and Links**) 

MORPC WEBSITE 

 
MORPC Front Page 
http://www.morpc.org/ 
 
Job Opportunities and Equal Employment Opportunities 
http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/overview/job-opportunities/index 
 
Housing Department Section 
http://www.morpc.org/housing/fair-housing/index 
 
**Title VI External Complaint Procedures** 
http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/overview/policies/non-discrimination-complaints/index 
 
**Title VI and Non-Discrimination Page** 
http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/overview/policies/title-vi/index 
 
Weatherization Program Section 
http://www.morpc.org/Sustainability/energy/energy-efficiency/index 

MORPC TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT (MPO) 

 
MPO Front Page 
http://www.morpc.org/transportation/about-the-mpo/index 
 
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program 
http://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/overview/policies/dbe/index 
 
Planning Work Program (PWP) 
http://www.morpc.org/transportation/about-the-mpo/planning-work-program/index 
 
MPO Public Involvement 
http://www.morpc.org/transportation/public-involvement/index 
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**Metropolitan Transportation Plan** (includes Environmental Justice and Public Involvement 
documentation) 
http://www.morpc.org/transportation/metropolitan-transportation-plan/2012-2035-plan/index 
 

RELATED FEDERAL LEGISLATION AND EXECUTIVE ORDERS  (LISTED CHRONOLOGICALLY GENERALLY BY DATE 

ENACTED): 

 
**Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000)** – prohibits discrimination on the grounds of 
race, color, or national origin  
http://www.justice.gov/crt/about/cor/coord/titlevi.php 
 
 
1970 Uniform Act (42 USC 4601 – related to persons displaced/property acquired 
http://uscode.house.gov/view.xhtml?path=/prelim@title42/chapter61&edition=prelim 
 
 
Federal-aid Highway Act of 1973 (23 U.S.C. 324) – prohibits discrimination on the basis of sex  
http://www.justice.gov/crt/about/cor/byagency/dot324.php 
 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) – prohibits discrimination based on 
handicap/disability  
http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/civilrights/resources/factsheets/504.pdf  
 
Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (42 U.S.C. 6101) – prohibits discrimination based on age 
http://www.dol.gov/oasam/regs/statutes/age_act.htm  
 
Civil Rights Restoration Act of 1987 (P.L. 100-259) – Restored original intent and scope of Title VI to 
include all programs and activities of federal-aid recipients and contractors whether federally-funded or 
not.  
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/ejustice/facts/restoration_act.htm 

 
Fair Housing Act Amendments of 1988 (42 U.S.C. 3601-3631) – adds religion as a protected group for 
relocation purposes  
http://www.justice.gov/crt/about/hce/title8.php 
 

Americans with Disabilities Act  
http://www.dol.gov/dol/topic/disability/ada.htm 
 

DOT Order 1000.12 – Implementation of DOT Title VI Program 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/civilrights/programs/order100012.htm 

 
Executive Order 12250 – Department of Justice leadership and coordination of non-discrimination laws  
http://www.justice.gov/crt/cor/byagency/eo12250.php 

 
**Executive Order 12898 (EJ) in 1994** – Federal actions to address equity and fairness in minority and 
low-income populations (“Environmental Justice”)  
http://www.archives.gov/federal-register/executive-orders/pdf/12898.pdf 
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Executive Order 13166 (LEP) in 2000 – Requires meaningful access to services for people limited English 
proficiency  
http://www.justice.gov/crt/cor/Pubs/eolep.php 

FEDERAL AGENCY WEBSITES: 
 

JUSTICE DEPARTMENT 

 
Civil Rights Division 
http://www.justice.gov/crt/  
 
Information and Technical Assistance on Americans with Disabilities Act 
http://www.ada.gov/ 
 
Limited English Proficiency 
http://www.lep.gov/resources/resources.html 
 
 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
Departmental Office of Civil Rights 
http://www.dotcr.ost.dot.gov 
 
Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business 
http://osdbu.dot.gov/ 
 
Accessibility 
http://www.dot.gov/citizen_services/disability/disability.html 
 
Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) – Office of Civil Rights 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/civilrights/index.htm 
 
**FHWA – Environmental Justice** 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/ej2.htm 
 
Federal Transit Administration (FTA) – Civil Rights and Accessibility 
http://www.fta.dot.gov/civil_rights.html 
 
 
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT 

 
Fair Housing/Equal Opportunity 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp 
 
Small/Disadvantaged Business Utilization 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/sdb 
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Ohio 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/states/ohio 
 
OTHER FEDERAL LINKS 

 
U.S. Commission on Civil Rights 
http://www.usccr.gov/ 
 

FEDERAL AGENCY WEBSITES (CONTINUED): 

 
Department of Energy (DOE) – Office of Impact and Diversity 
http://energy.gov/diversity/office-economic-impact-and-diversity 
 
 
Department of Commerce – Minority Business Development Agency 
http://www.mbda.gov/ 
 
U.S. Access Board 
http://www.access-board.gov/ 

FEDERAL REGULATORY-RELATED INFORMATION WEBSITES: 

 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 
Office of Small and Disadvantaged Business 
http://www.osdbu.dot.gov/DBEProgram/index.cfm 
 
**FHWA Title VI Program Implementing Regulations** (49 CFR 21 and 23 CFR 200) – U.S. DOT and 
FHWA Title VI implementing regulations 
http://origin.www.gpo.gov/fdsys/pkg/CFR-2010-title23-vol1/pdf/CFR-2010-title23-vol1-chapI-
subchapC.pdf 

 

FHWA Accessibility Guidance 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/bikeped/guidance.htm#Access 
 
FHWA Resource Center – Civil Rights Team 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/resourcecenter/teams/civilrights/titlevi_qa_oct29.cfm 
 
FHWA Disadvantaged Business Enterprise Program 
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/resourcecenter/teams/civilrights/ 
 

OTHER AGENCIES 

DOJ – Title VI Legal Manual 
http://www.justice.gov/crt/cor/coord/vimanual.php 
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DOE 
http://www.energy.gov/ 
 
Fair Housing Regulations 
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/fair_housing_equal_opp/FHLaws 

Ohio and Local Government Links 

CITY OF COLUMBUS  

 

Equal Business Opportunity Commission Office 
http://eboco.columbus.gov/ 
 
STATE GOVERNMENT 

 

Ohio Equal Opportunity Office 
http://www.das.ohio.gov/Divisions/EqualOpportunity/tabid/80/Default.aspx 
 
Ohio Unified DBE Certification Program 
http://www.dot.state.oh.us/dbe/Pages/UCP.aspx 
 
Ohio Department of Development – Minority Business Enterprise Division 
http://development.ohio.gov/bs/bs_mbac.htm 
 
Ohio Department of Transportation – Equal Opportunity Division 
http://das.ohio.gov/Divisions/EqualOpportunity/MBEEDGECertification.aspx 
 

MISCELLANEOUS NON-GOVERNMENTAL LINKS (FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY – NO ENDORSEMENT BY 

MORPC INTENDED OR IMPLIED) 

 
Central Ohio Minority Business Association 
http://www.comba.com/ 
 
DiversityInc. 
http://www.diversityinc.com/ 
 
Everyday Democracy 
http://www.everyday-democracy.org/en/index.aspx 
 
National Cooperative Highway Research Program – Civil Rights in Transportation Programs 
http://onlinepubs.trb.org/onlinepubs/nchrp/nchrp_lrd_48.pdf 
 
Ohio State University – Kirwan Institute for the Study of Race and Ethnicity 
http://kirwaninstitute.org/ 
 
Poverty and Race Research Action Council 
http://www.prrac.org/ 
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South Central Ohio Minority Supplier Development Council 
http://www.scombc.org/ 
 
Transportation Equity Network 
http://www.transportationequity.org/ 
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